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26th April, 2021 

The Executive Director, 
BSE Limited 
Corporate Relationship Department, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers  
Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

Scrip Code: 532268 

Dear Sir, 

SUB:  INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE 39(3) the SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

Pursuant to sub clause (3) of clause 39 of the SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015, we hereby submit the following information for loss of 
share certificate: 

Sl. 
No. Folio No Name of Shareholder(s) Share Cert. 

No Distinctive Nos. No  of 
Shares 

1 KLE014500 RAM LAKHAN AGARWAL 44972 10311051 10311100 50 

Please take the above on record. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 
For Accelya Solutions India Limited 

Ninad Umranikar 
Company Secretary 
Membership No ACS 14201 



From: A Praveen Kumar
To: Snehal Nigudkar
Cc: Ninad Umranikar; Md Mohsinuddin; Bhaskar Roy
Subject: Loss of shares Intimation - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges - KLE014500
Date: 23 April 2021 22:58:08
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find below the details of the investor(s) seeking procedures / Receipt of Documents for issuance of duplicate share
certificate(s).

Please inform to the stock exchanges from your end and confirm to us.

Slno Unit Name Inward No Inward Date folio Name Sub Code

1
ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA

LIMITED 18105AB 20/04/2021 KLE014500  RAM LAKHAN AGARWAL SH05

Folio & Share holdings details:

Folio KLE014500

Current
Holding 50

Holder
Name

RAM LAKHAN
AGARWAL

Joint Name
1 -

Joint Name
2 - 

Certificate
No. Cert.Shares Dist From Dist To

44972 50 10311051 10311100

Best Regards,
Praveen Akula
Assistant Manager - Operations

KFIN Technologies Private Limited
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P: +91 40 6716 1583 |
praveen.akula@kfintech.com

This message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
It may contain information or data that is confidential, privileged, non-public and proprietary in nature which is duly
protected under law. Any unauthorised use and/or dissemination of the information or data shall entitle us to take
necessary legal action. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are requested to, (a) immediately delete it
and confirm back to us, and (b) abstain from using and/or disseminating the information or data any further.
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